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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 4:38 PM
To: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Ashok Solanki; Shama Nair
Cc: Mithilesh Thaokar; Suraj Kumbhar; Lovejot Sekhon; Herambraj Sonawane
Subject: RE: LED Screen - Irish House Bangalore

+Shama nair, Ashok Solanki 
 
 
Dear Shashikant, 
 
Please proceed with option 1 LED screen. Request to send the vendor for site recee or we will send the pictures. The delivery of material will be in November 24. 
We will intimate you a week before. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
 

From: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 3:13 pm 
To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in> 
Cc: Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LED Screen - Irish House Bangalore 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ranjandas, 
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As per our discussion, please find below comparative of LED Screen and Video wall screen required at Bangalore Irish House. 
 
Please confirm on either option for further final negotiation and PO processing. 
 
Also, PO of 50” and 55” is already issued to supplier, please let us know the delivery date so that we can ask supplier for their readiness. 
 
 
 

 
Regards, 
Shashikant Vishwakarma  

 
Mobile No.: 9870073516 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,  
Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai - 400018 
 

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: 26 September 2024 21:33 
To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject:  
 



3

Dear Shashank, 
  
Request to share the PO of ADJM for BLR terminal 1  Ph-1 work. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Ranjandas Shetty, 
Project Incharge, 
BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, 
Kempegowda International Airport, 
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, 
Karnataka 560300. ✆ +91 - 9663778877. 
  


